



Highways Committee

Thursday 11 October 2012 at 7.00 pm

Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD

Membership:

Members

Councillors:

J Moher (Chair)
Powney (Vice-Chair)
Beswick
Jones
Long

alternates

Councillors:

Butt
Crane
Hirani
R Moher
Arnold

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

| Item | Page |
|------|------|
|------|------|

| | | |
|----------|---|--|
| 1 | Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests | |
|----------|---|--|

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

| | | |
|----------|--|-------|
| 2 | Minutes of the previous meeting | 1 - 8 |
|----------|--|-------|

| | | |
|----------|---------------------------------|--|
| 3 | Matters arising (if any) | |
|----------|---------------------------------|--|

| | | |
|----------|-----------------------------|--|
| 4 | Deputations (if any) | |
|----------|-----------------------------|--|

| | | |
|----------|------------------|--|
| 5 | Petitions | |
|----------|------------------|--|

The following petitions have been verified and contained in excess of 50 names:

- (i) Petition from residents of the Harlesden area via Brent Association of Disabled People stating the following:

'Harlesden is a busy shopping area. It is used by local people and also many people with disabilities. We do not support a traffic scheme that stops us being able to park outside our shops. Disabled people want to be able to shop in Harlesden. We say no to Plan B'

A report regarding this item appears under item 6 in the agenda.

- (ii) Petition from residents of the Harlesden area stating the following:

'We live in Harlesden Ward but we were not consulted on the changes to traffic in the town centre. Our views count as much as anyone else's. We demand to be consulted on the proposed changes to Harlesden Town Centre'

A report regarding this item appears under item 7 in the agenda

6 Petition - parking for the Disabled in Harlesden 9 - 14

This report informs the Committee of a petition seeking to keep parking spaces for disabled people in Harlesden Town Centre.

Ward Affected: Harlesden **Contact Officer:** Paul Chandler, Head of Transportation
Tel: 020 8937 5151
paul.chandler@brent.gov.uk

7 Petition - request to be consulted by group of Harlesden residents 15 - 20

This report informs the Committee of a petition stating that areas of the Harlesden ward were not consulted on the proposed highway improvement scheme in Harlesden town centre. It seeks that those excluded are consulted on the proposals separately.

Ward Affected: Harlesden **Contact Officer:** Paul Chandler, Head of Transportation
Tel: 020 8937 5151
paul.chandler@brent.gov.uk

8 Travel plans and parking permits for schools 21 - 26

This report provides the Committee with a progress report for the development of STPs (School Travel Plans) including the current position regarding the issue and renewal of special "School Parking Permits" and, as determined by the Executive Committee on 19 September 2012, their phased withdrawal.

Ward Affected: All Wards **Contact Officer:** Paul Chandler, Head of Transportation
Tel: 020 8937 5151
paul.chandler@brent.gov.uk

9 Any Other Urgent Business

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his representative before the meeting in accordance with Standing Order 64.

10 Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Highways Committee is scheduled for 18 December 2012



Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.

- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
- Toilets are available on the second floor.
- Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley Hall.
- A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge